



Build something great™

Minutes – 7 October 2015

Boral – Petrie Quarry Site Visit & Liaison Group Meeting

Pick up: Heritage Museum, Dayboro Rd, Kurwongbah

Site Visit at: Petrie Quarry, Dayboro Rd, Kurwongbah

Attendees:

Community Representatives

- Steven Wighton
- Greg Dunlop
- George Down

Moreton Bay Regional Council

- Cr David Dwyer, Division 7

Boral

- Clare Anderson, Administration and Stakeholder Management - BPG (Chair)
- Elke Stapf, Stakeholder Manager, BPG (Northern Region)
- Jessica Van Soest, Environmental Manager Qld
- Russel Wilson, General Manager Quarries Qld
- Michael Higgins, Manager Petrie Quarry

Guests

State Government

- Nikki Boyd MP, Member for Pine Rivers

Boral

- Erin Furmanczyk, Stakeholder Relations Advisor, BPG (Southern Region)

Apologies:

- Shane King MP, State Member for Kallangur
- Mark Ryan MP, State Member for Morayfield
- Cr Bob Millar, Division 11, MBRC
- Del Down, Resident
- Matthew Hegarty, SEQ Water
- Ben Grant, Senior Environmental Officer (Moreton Bay), DEHP
- Paul West, Regional Manager - Boral Property Group (Northern Region)
- Carl Buckland, Operations Manager SEQ Quarries
- Andrew Lyndon, Planning & Development Manager, BPG Qld

The Site visit started at 4.00pm.

A minibus collected attendees at 4:00pm from the carpark outside the Heritage Museum (Old Petrie Town) to progress collectively to the Petrie quarry. The site visit was organised to provide liaison group members with an insight and update of the quarry works.

The site tour included:

- **Introduction / Apologies** (Clare Anderson)
- **Visitor Induction** (Michael Higgins)
- **Introduction to Boral and the Petrie Quarry** (Elke Stapf)
- **Start of Site Tour**
 - **Koala Fence and Underpass** (Elke Stapf)
 - **Site Rehabilitation** (Jessica Van Soest)
 - **On-site Dams** (Michael Higgins / Elke Stapf)
 - **Koala Fodder Plantation** (Elke Stapf / Jessica Van Soest)
 - **Quarry Operation including quarry pit, operational and stockpiling area, wheel wash** (Michael Higgins)

The group returned to the Heritage Museum 5.30pm.

Next Meeting: 2016 TBA

ACTION ITEMS:		
Name:	Task:	Actioned by:
Jessica van Soest	Update on progress of rehabilitation work on site	Next Meeting
Clare Anderson	Organise meeting dates for 2016 for distribution	Jan 2016